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REGNUM GROUP, INC. 
Regulatory & Communications Consultants -* 

clz 7999 NW 53, Miami, Florida 33166 

Paula lsler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Telecommunications 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Proposed Settlement for Docket No. 050796-TI for D.G.A. Telecom, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Mer 

D.G.A. Telecom, Inc. submitted a Late Payment Fee on Oct 22, 2005 and would like to 
propose a settlement for Docket No. 050796-TI. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning, file-stamped, the extra copy of this cover 
letter in the self addressed stamped envelope provided for that purpose. 

D.G.A. TELECOM, INC. wishes to keep the Certificate active and in compliance with 
Commission rules. The Company apologizes for the oversight in filing this document. They feel it may 
have been due to a misunderstanding by their accounting firm. The Company has taken steps to 
prevent further late payments of the regulatory assessment fees including transferring these 
responsibilities to our regulatory consulting firm. 

The Company agrees to waive any objection to the administrative cancellation of its certificate 
should D.G.A. TELECOM, INC. fail to pay in accordance with its settlement offer. If, however, there is 
a factual dispute as to the manner or level of compliance with any provision of the settlement, 
Commission staff will bring the matter to the Commission for consideration. 

D.G.A. TELECOM, INC. respectfully proposes to pay $100 (not enclosed) as a monetary 
settlement for the violation. This balance will be paid as per Commission instructions after the 
Commission Order is issued. 
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CMP D.G.A. TELECOM, INC. appreciates your consideration of this settlement offer, and, as 
always, please do not hesitate to contact Matthew Schulman at 305-468-1645 or via email at 
req @ req numq roup . com . - 
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Matthew Schulman 
Regulatory Consultant 


